

Mr Dylan Roberts on behalf of
Bywater Leisure Parks Limited
C/O Salop Leisure
Emstrey
Shrewsbury
Shropshire
SY5 6QS

Our ref: S/01/56338/S/T002

Date: 28/07/2026

Dear Mr Roberts

Transfer of permit

Permit reference: S/01/56338/S

Operator: Gwernydd Hall Limited

Facility: Gwernydd Hall Caravan Park, New Mills, Newtown, Powys, SY16 3NW

Thank you for your notification of transfer. I confirm that the transfer of this environmental permit from Bywater Leisure Parks Limited to Gwernydd Hall Limited will take effect from 18/08/2026.

If you have any questions about billing, please contact our finance department. Phone 0300 065 3000 and select the appropriate option from the menu to be transferred directly to our finance team.

If you have any other questions about the permit, please email enquiries@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk and quote your permit reference number. Alternatively, please contact the site officer/area team by phoning the Customer Care Centre and asking to be transferred.

Yours sincerely

Sherreen Thomas
Permitting Support Officer

Ffôn/Tel 0300 065 3383
Eboost/Email sherreen.thomas@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
sherreen.thomas@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Swyddfeydd Llywodraeth Cymru, Parc Cathays, Rhodfa'r Brenin Edward VII, Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ

Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Welsh Government Offices, Cathays Park, King Edward VII Avenue, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English